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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

BY FAX: 212-571-9836 (2 pages)

September 23, 2002

Seth Lipsky, President & Editor
The New York Sun

105 Chambers Street

New York, New York 10007

RE: CJA’s July 8, 2002 story proposal:
“Scooping” the Competition: Exposing the Real
Attorney General Spitzer — not the P.R. version

Dear Mr. Lipsky:

In the event you did not receive the e-mail I sent you on Friday, enclosed is a
print-out.

So as not to refax materials already in Mr. Stoll’s possession, I would appreciate
if you would obtain from him CJA’s July 8" story proposal (with enclosures),
along with my August 26" and September 6" letters to him.

I await the results of your supervisory review.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary
And electorally-meaningful reporting,
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Enclosure




